

# COUNCIL MINUTES

(EXTRAORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING)

THURSDAY 16 SEPTEMBER 2010



#### **PRESENT**

### The Mayor Councillor Adronie Alford Deputy Mayor Councillor Frances Stainton

#### Councillors:

Colin Aherne Tom Crofts Donald Johnson Charlie Dewhirst Helen Binmore Andrew Jones Alex Karmel Nicholas Botterill Belinda Donovan Victoria Brocklebank-Fowler Gavin Donovan Jane Law Daryl Brown Rachel Ford Mark Loveday Jean Campbell Marcus Ginn PJ Murphy Joe Carlebach Peter Graham Caroline Needham Stephen Greenhalgh Harry Phibbs Michael Cartwright Alex Chalk Steve Hamilton Sally Powell Elaine Chumnery Wesley Harcourt Greg Smith Lisa Homan Peter Tobias Iain Coleman Mercy Umeh Georgie Cooney Robert Iggulden Stephen Cowan Lucy Ivimy Rory Vaughan

#### 17. MINUTES

The minutes of the Council Meeting held on 30 June 2010 were confirmed and signed as an accurate record.

#### 18. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Michael Adam, Oliver Craig, Andrew Johnson, Ali de Lisle and Matt Thorley.

#### 19. MAYOR'S/CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S ANNOUNCEMENTS (IF ANY)

The Mayor announced with much sadness the deaths of Reverend Roger Thacker and Margaret Randall. Reverend Roger Thacker became Priest-in-Charge at St Paul's Church, Hammersmith, on 7 April 1974 - 1979, he was appointed Vicar of St Paul's Church, Hammersmith from 1979 – 1999 and served as borough chaplain from 1996 - 1997. Margaret Randall was the wife of Carey Randall who was the first Town Clerk of the London Borough of Hammersmith.

Councillor Dame Sally Powell paid tribute to Reverend Roger Thacker.

The Council observed a minute of silence in their memory.

The Mayor's Announcements were circulated and tabled at the meeting. (Copy attached as **Appendix 1** to these minutes).

#### 20. <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS</u>

Councillor Wesley Harcourt declared a personal interest in respect of Special Motion 2 Threshold Housing Advice, as Threshold Housing Advice was a partner organisation of Advice UK who he worked with. He was also a trustee of the Hammersmith and Fulham Citizens Advice Bureau.

Councillor Lisa Homan also declared a personal interest in this Special Motion as she was a trustee of the Hammersmith and Fulham Citizens Advice Bureau.

#### 21. <u>ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION/COMMITTEE REPORTS</u>

21.1 Local Development Framework: Proposed Submission Core Strategy

7.12pm - The report and recommendation was formally moved for adoption by the Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Environment and Asset Management, Councillor Nicholas Botterill.

Speeches on the report were made by Councillors Stephen Cowan, Andrew Jones, Daryl Brown, Michael Cartwright, PJ Murphy, Wesley Harcourt, Lisa Homan and Dame Sally Powell (for the Opposition) and Councillors Nicholas Botterill, Mark Loveday and Stephen Greenhalgh (for the Administration).

The report and recommendation was put to the vote:

FOR 24 AGAINST 15 ABSTENTIONS 0

The report and recommendation was declared **CARRIED**.

#### 8.10pm RESOLVED:

- (1) That the proposed submission Local Development Framework Core Strategy (Appendix 1 of the report) and changes to the Proposals Map (Appendix 2 of the report), with a view that the documents and other associated submission documents required by the Town and Country Planning Regulations are made available for 6 weeks for public consultation commencing on 1 October 2010 or as soon thereafter, be approved; and
- (2) That the Director of Environment in conjunction with the Cabinet Member for Environment, is authorised to approve any technical and other minor amendments to the submission documents:

- (a) before public consultation; and
- (b) after, or in response to, public consultation, and before submission to the Secretary of State for independent examination.

#### 22. SPECIAL MOTIONS

#### 22.1 Motion to Adjourn Special Motions

8.11pm - Under Standing Order 15(e)(ix), Councillor Mark Loveday moved that Special Motions 1, 2 and 3 be adjourned until the Ordinary Council Meeting to be held on 27 October 2010. Councillor Victoria Brocklebank-Fowler seconded this motion.

Speeches on the motion were made by Councillors Stephen Cowan and Colin Aherne (for the Opposition) and Councillor Mark Loveday and Stephen Greenhalgh (for the Administration) before it was put to the vote:

FOR 24 AGAINST 14 ABSTENTIONS 0

The motion was declared **CARRIED**.

#### 8.25 pm - **RESOLVED**:

That Special Motion 1 (Resolution Building Schools for the Future Urgent), Special Motion 2 (Threshold Housing Advice) and Special Motion 3 (White City Health Centre) be adjourned until the Ordinary Council Meeting to be held on 27 October 2010.

****	CONCL	.USION	OF	<b>BUSINESS</b>	****
------	-------	--------	----	-----------------	------

Meeting started:	7.00 pm
Meeting ended:	8.25 pm

Mayor	
.v.ay 0.	

## ANNOUNCEMENTS BY THE MAYOR

- It is with much sadness that I have to announce the death of the Reverend Roger Thacker on Wednesday 15th September 2010 in London. Rev Roger Thacker became Priest-in-Charge at St Paul's, Hammersmith, on 7 April 1974 - 1979, he was appointed Vicar St Paul's Hammersmith 1979 - 1999. During his first decade at St Paul's he opened up the church to community events. Rev Roger Thacker served as borough chaplain 1996 - 1997.
  - I also have to announce the death of Margaret Randall, aged 89, who died on 24<sup>th</sup> July 2010. Her husband Carey Randall was the first Town Clerk of the London Borough of Hammersmith.
- 2. On 1<sup>st</sup> July, accompanied by my Mayoress, I attended a reception to Celebrate the Republic of Belarus Independence Day, Hyatt Regency Hotel, Portman Square, W1H
- 3. On 2<sup>nd</sup> July, I attended and laid a wreath at the Friends of Kensal Green Cemetery 'Service of Remembrance', Harrow Road, NW10
- 4. On 3<sup>rd</sup> July, I attended the PCT Festival of Health and Wellbeing event, Lyric Square, W6
- 5. On 3<sup>rd</sup> July, I attended a Fun Day event, Fielders Meadows, Bishops Park, SW6
- 6. On 3<sup>rd</sup> July, I attended and officially opened Fair On The Green, Parson Green Lane, SW6
- 7. On 3<sup>rd</sup> July, I attended St. Augustine's RC School Summer Fair, Disbrowe Road, W6 8QE
- 8. On 3<sup>rd</sup> July, I attended Phoenix High School Summer Fayre, Phoenix High School, W12
- 9. On 3<sup>rd</sup> July, accompanied by my Mayoress, I attended the Mayor of Hillingdon Summer Charity Ball, Radisson Hotel, Hayes
- 10. On 4<sup>th</sup> July, I attended the Balfour Beatty London Youth Games and Opening reception, Crystal Palace Stadium
- 11. On 5<sup>th</sup> July, I attended and officially opened Arthur Henderson House, new Playground, Fulham Road SW6
- 12. On 6<sup>th</sup> July, accompanied by my Mayoress, I attended the Fulham Society Summer Party, Lady Margaret School, Parsons Green, SW6

- 13. On 8<sup>th</sup> July, I attended the funeral of Maggie Burgess, Mortlake Crematorium. TW11
- 14. On 8<sup>th</sup> July, I attended the Innovation Awards Ceremony, Fulham FC, Craven Cottage, SW6
- 15. On 8<sup>th</sup> July, I attended the Community Sports Awards, CFC, Stamford Bridge, SW6
- 16. On 9<sup>th</sup> July, I attended the Friends of the Forces Awards, Pryors Bank Cafe, Putney Bridge Approach, SW6
- 17. On 9<sup>th</sup> July, I attended George Irvin's Family Fair, Shepherds Bush Green, W12
- 18. On 9<sup>th</sup> July, I attended the BBC Prom 'Out and About', Westfield Atrium, Westfield London, W12
- 19. On 10<sup>th</sup> July, accompanied by my Deputy Mayor and Mayoress, I attended the French National Day celebrations, French Lycee, Queensbury Place, SW7
- 20. On 11<sup>th</sup> July, accompanied by my Mayoress, I attended the 2010 Volunteer Police Cadet's Parade Competition and Presentation Ceremony, Peel Centre, Hendon
- 21. On 13<sup>th</sup> July, accompanied by both my Mayoress's, I attended Bishop Creighton House Trustees Party, Bishop Creighton House, SW6
- 22. On 13<sup>th</sup> July, accompanied by both my Mayoress's, I attended the Opening Night of Circus, Circus, Circus, Riverside Studios, W6
- 23. On 14<sup>th</sup> July, accompanied by my Mayoress, and past Mayor Cllr Alex Karmel, I attended the Lord Mayor of London Civic Service, St. Pauls Cathedral, EC4
- 24. On 11<sup>th</sup> August, I attended a Citizenship Ceremony during which, I presented each citizen with their official certificate, Council Chamber, FTH
- 25. On 11<sup>th</sup> August, I was delighted to host a reception for the Metropolitan Police Volunteer Cadet's, Mayor's Parlour, HTH
- 26. On 13<sup>th</sup> August, accompanied by my Mayoress, I attended the Mayor of Havering's Charity Event, Romford Greyhound Stadium, London Road, RM7
- 27. On 17<sup>th</sup> August, I attended a tour of Studio E Architects, Rainville Road, W6
- 28. On 17<sup>th</sup> I attended a tour with Alan Shaw, Chelsea Football Club, Stamford Bridge, Fulham Road, SW6

- 29. On 17<sup>th</sup> August, I attended a performance by Creative Kidz, Bhavan Cultural Centre, W14
- 30. On 18<sup>th</sup> August, I attended a Citizenship Ceremony during which, I presented each citizen with their official certificate, Council Chamber, FTH
- 31. On 18<sup>th</sup> August, I was delighted to attend HammersmithLondon 'I Love Books' event, St. Pauls Green, Hammersmith Broadway, W6
- 32. On 19<sup>th</sup> August, I attended the Al-Muntada 'Ramadan Community Dinner', Bridge Place, SW6
- 33. On 20<sup>th</sup> August, I was honoured to Judge this years Borough In Bloom competition, Mayor's Office, HTH
- 34. On 20<sup>th</sup> August, I attended the Masbro 'Family Fun Day', Masbro Centre London W14.
- 35. On 21<sup>st</sup> August, I attended the annual family Fun Day event, Old Oak Community & Children's Centre, Braybrook Street, W12
- 36. On 23<sup>rd</sup> August, I attended the reopening of Barnes and Sons Funeral Directors and Plaque Unveiling ceremony, Uxbridge Road, W12
- 37. On 24<sup>th</sup> August, accompanied by my Mayoress and the Deputy Lieutenant for Hammersmith & Fulham, I attended the Reserve Forces Annual Visitors Day for Middlesex and ACF Groups.
- 38. On 25<sup>th</sup> August, I attended a Citizenship Ceremony during which, I presented each citizen with their official certificate, Council Chamber, FTH
- 39. On 2<sup>nd</sup> September, accompanied by my Mayoress, I attended the opening night performance of 'The Man From Stratford', Riverside Studios. W6
- 40. On 3<sup>rd</sup> September, I attended the T.I.M.E Event (UK) Fulham, Ibis Hotel, Lillie Road, SW6
- 41. On 3<sup>rd</sup> September, accompanied by my Mayoress, I attended the Metropolitan Police Passing Out Parade, Hendon
- 42. On 3<sup>rd</sup> September, accompanied by my Mayoress, I attended the London In Bloom Award evening, Guildhall, EC4
- 43. On 4<sup>th</sup> September, accompanied by my Consort, I attended the Polish Air Force wreath laying ceremony, Northolt War Memorial and POSK Centre, King Street, W6
- 44. On 4<sup>th</sup> September, I attended the Evening Service, St Saviours Church, Cobbold Road, W12

- 45. On 5<sup>th</sup> September, accompanied by my Mayoress, I attended the BBC Prom performance, Royal Albert Hall, Kensington Gore, SW7 2AP
- 46. On 6<sup>th</sup> September, accompanied by my Mayoress, I attended the Italian Cultural Institute, 'Breviario Grimani' presentation evening, Belgrave Square, SW1
- 47. On 7<sup>th</sup> September, I was delighted to attend a private tour of 'Emery Walker House', Hammersmith Terrace, W6
- 48. On 8<sup>th</sup> September, accompanied by my Mayoress, I attended the NHS Health Check event, Fulham Pharmacy, 608 Fulham Road SW6
- 49. On 9<sup>th</sup> September, I attended and officially opened the refurbished Twynholm Mansion block, Purcell Road, SW6
- 50. On 9<sup>th</sup> September, I attended the Balfour Beatty London Youth Games event, Lords Cricket Ground, Wellington Road, NW9
- 51. On 11<sup>th</sup> September, accompanied by my Mayoress, I attended the Mayor of London's, 'Thames Festival 2010 event' on board the Silver Sturgeon, SE1
- 52. On 12<sup>th</sup> September, I was honoured to attended the Green Flag Raising ceremony, Normand Park, SW6
- 53. On 14<sup>th</sup> September, I attended the official opening of the Music House, Bush Hall, Uxbridge Road, W12